



Bryan Keene

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (270) 234-7376

Email: bryan.keene@youngonline.com

Locations

Lexington, KY

Cincinnati, OH

Biography

BRYAN KEENE joined YOUNG & Associates in 2018. Bryan's work ethic and love for construction started young working for local farmers and contractors in central Kentucky. Bryan honed his leadership skills through six years in the United States Marines Corps where he became a decorated combat veteran. Bryan's background in Mechanical Engineering gave him the foundation he needed to project manage commercial building projects as well as industrial equipment startups. He has over ten years of experience as a project manager and estimator in heavy industrial contracting. Bryan's skills in the commercial and industrial construction field include the simultaneous management of large-scale projects, developing new clients, cost estimating, and sub-contractor resource management. As a Senior Consultant, Bryan brings to any loss great attention to detail and the personal touch required to ensure a timely resolution.

Representative Consulting Assignments

- League of Cities | Wind | \$38M
- Industrial Grain Complex | Wind | \$670K
- Hospital | Wind | \$3M
- High-Rise | Wind | \$15M
- Industrial Manufacturing Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$60M
- Industrial Grain Complex | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$8M
- Industrial Marine Complex | Wind | \$150M
- Apartment Buildings | Wind | \$2.3M
- Restaurant | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$350K
- Luxury Condominium Complex | Wind | \$430K
- Hospital Complex | Wind | \$1.2M
- Church Complex | Wind | \$790K

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2021 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2008 - 2018 | Project Manager/Estimator | Schardein Mechanical Contractors
- 2006 - 2008 | Process Engineer | Kobe Aluminum Automotive Products
- 1999 - 2005 | Tank Commander/Platoon Sergeant/Maintenance Chief | United States Marine Corps

Education

- MCAA Institute for Project Management at the University of Texas at Austin - Certificate - Project Management - Austin - Texas